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Arlina Bachtiar

From: Juwanto

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Arlina Bachtiar; Sari H Tarigan

Subject: RE: Jadwal Interview Assistant Service Account

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Baik Mbak, 
 
Well noted. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Juwanto 
CRC Component Manager/Customer support division 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center 
Jln. Sultan  Hasanuddin No.8, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext. 4353   Mobile: +62 0812 5515 765 
juwanto@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Arlina Bachtiar  
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 10:42 AM 
To: Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sari H Tarigan <shtarigan@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Jadwal Interview Assistant Service Account 

 
Pak Ju, 
terima kasih, dan jadwal di-reschedule ke 10 Oktober 2018. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Arlina Bachtiar 
Specialist Service Operation 
Planning & Service Account - Engine & Engine Component Rebuild 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama  
CRC Samarinda 
Jln. Cipto Mangunkusumo, Loa Janan-Samarinda 75391, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 541 260269 ext 3140 (IP Phone 8541 3140) •  Mobile: +62 812 5533 455 
[arlina.bachtiar@trakindo.co.id] 
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 
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Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Juwanto  
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 10:31 AM 
To: Sari H Tarigan <shtarigan@trakindo.co.id>; Arlina Bachtiar <arlina.bachtiar@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Jadwal Interview Assistant Service Account 

 
SIlahkan mbak, 
 
 
 
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
 

From: Sari H Tarigan  
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:43 AM 
To: Arlina Bachtiar <arlina.bachtiar@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Jadwal Interview Assistant Service Account 

 
Mbak, 
done 
 
Mas Ju, 
boleh pakai ruangannya  sampean ya ?  pada tanggal tersebut  Full semua ruangan meeting room. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
SariHati Indah Tarigan 
Human Resources  Dept.  - CRC Balikpapan 
 
 
PT.Trakindo Utama 
CRC Balikpapan  
Jln. Sultan  Hasanuddin No.8 RT.01 Kariangau - Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel. +625427863027, 7863024 ext. 4375. M : 628115819747 
[shtarigan@trakindo.co.id] 
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www.trakindo.co.id 
 
A Member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Arlina Bachtiar  
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 9:31 AM 
To: Sari H Tarigan 
Cc: Juwanto 
Subject: Jadwal Interview Assistant Service Account 

 
Bu Sari, 
jadwal tanggal 8 Oktober 2018 kurang lebih sbb : 
 
Kandidat 1 : jam 10.15 – 12.00 
Kandidat 2 : jam 13.15 – 15.00 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 9:26 AM 
To: Arlina Bachtiar <arlina.bachtiar@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Assistant Service Account_Nikmatus Sa'diah 

 
Mbak Arlina, 
bisa di detail  jadwal interview untuk ke 2 candidatenya, biar saya hubungi mereka ya mbak. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 8:27 AM 
To: Sari H Tarigan 
Subject: RE: Assistant Service Account_Nikmatus Sa'diah 

 
Bu Sari, 
terima kasih, tolong dibantu dijadwalkan juga untuk interview. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 8:11 AM 
To: Arlina Bachtiar <arlina.bachtiar@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: FW: Assistant Service Account_Nikmatus Sa'diah 

 
Mba, 
terlampir lagi candidatenya. 
 
 
 
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
 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 
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information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


